Biazar, Shahab

From: Biazar, Shahab

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:56 PM

To: "Thomas Johnston'

Cc: Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: RE: 330 Louisiana, CO request, (L18/D030)
Hi,

| have the following comments regarding your CO submittal for 330 Louisiana (L18/D030):

1) Change the certification language and include the changes on the drainage patterns from what was approved
previously.

2) Add more spot elevations around the building.

3) How will the runoff drain to the street through the driveway?

Thanks and have a nice day.

| had the wrong drainage number on the email

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102

t 505-924-3695

f 505-924-3864



